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BULLETIN # B-51-2007-S

From: Parts and Service Division Date: May 28, 2007
To:  All Authorized Service Agencies

THIS BULLETIN SUPERCEDES BULLETIN NUMBER “B-50-2007-S”
PLEASE REMOVE BULLETIN FROM YOUR FILE

Subject: Half Size Electric Moisture Plus Convection Oven Water
Regulator Change part # 4518124
Models Affected: MPOESL Y size electric convection ovens
Tim Hortons locations only

Starting serial number 0704100235307 ( 07 = 2007 04 = April ) the water regulator on the
MPOESL convection oven for Tim Hortons changed.

Units manufactured prior to above serial # were supplied with an AIRTROL water regulator. You
can easily identify units with the AIRTROL as ones that do not have a pressure-indicating gauge.

Original AIRTROL regulator part # 4518124 is no longer used in the MPOES5L for Tim Hortons. Kit
part # 4522822 will be required if the AIRTROL regulator fails.

When ordering replacement pressure regulators, please make note as to whether an AIRTROL or
ASCO valve is in the unit. If an AIRTROL regulator complete kit part # 4522822 is required.

If an ASCO regulator, only order parts that are required to complete the service call, as the
complete kit would not be required.

Please refer to attached pages showing original AIRTROL configuration and new ASCO
configuration Kkit..
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New ASCO Water
Regulator Assy

Original
AIRTROL Water Regulator

New ASCO Water Regulator Kit

PART # 4522822
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Item # Part # Description QTY
6 4517019 Cover Spritz Components 1
5 1935201 1/8” N.P.T X 1 %" Nipple 1
4 1934502 Pressure Gauge 1
3 8002107 Screw Philips #10 X 2" 2
2 1934501 Pressure Regulator ASCO 1
1 4522392 Bracket, Water Solenoid 1
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